From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To:  "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL"
C: "City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL"
"Knight, Colin" <Colin.Knight@vancouver.ca>
"Levitt, Karen" <karen _levitt@vancouver.ca>
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Baseline Financial Review - EY Meetings with Council Members

Greetings Mayor and Council,

As you know, staff has recently initiated the Baseline Financial Review with EY. As one of the first steps in this
work, the EY consulting team will be meeting with members of City Council June 5-7, 2019, to get your
perspective on/input into this work.

To this end, Colin Knight's office is working with your assistants to arrange small-group meetings with EY and
1-3 members of Council at a time over these three days.

If you have any questions about this, please reach out to Colin at 604-873-7569 or colin.knight@vancouver.ca.

Best,
Sadhu

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston | City Manager
Office of the City Manager | City of Vancouver
sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca

604.873.7627
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